Message

From: Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 3/18/2019 3:01:03 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E}

CC: Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: FW: Truck Route Map

Attachments: DesigTruckRouteMap June2018.pdf

F¥l — here is the truck map route for the City

From: Elsa Moreno <emoreno@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: Truck Route Map

Hi Peter,

Ses the attached map.

Elsa Moveno

GIS Analyst

Department of Public Works

City of Inglewood

Direct 310.412.5333 | Fax 310.412.5552

Email: emorenc@aity {3fm dewood.org

Mapping the Uiy of Inglewond Compmrity with GIY (Geograplic Information Systems}

From: Peter Puglese

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Elsa Moreno <amoreno@citvolinglewood ore>
Subject: Truck Route Map

Elsa,
Can you please send me the truck route map?
thanks

Peter Puglese

City Ofii ﬂic ood Traffic Engineer

(310) 412 - 5333
¥

uglese @L ofinglewood.org




